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DECEMBER 11, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2876P
TO BE OPENED: JANUARY 6, 2014
TITLE: MONTANA OFFICE OF TOURISM DIGITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2876P  

	1. 
	6
	1.6.1
	Q.      Section 1.6 of the RFP (General Requirements) - you accept the standard terms in Appendices A and B or if you require exceptions you need to submit reasons to the procurement officer listed above the date specified in Section 1.4.2.  Section 1.4.2 lists December 5 as the deadline.  Is it mandatory to get legal comments by this date?
A.      Originally, yes.  But the State has revised the SaaS Agreement (Appendix B) and posted the new version to the website with this Addendum.  Questions and exception requests must be submitted to pmoon@mt.gov by close of business on December 16, 2013.  The State’s answers will be posted to the website by close of business on December 20, 2013.

	2. 
	12
	3.1.2
	Q.     The proponent also has a standard set of Professional Services questions we pose in order to more accurately assess your requirements, and to provide an accurate set of estimates. 

SIZE, NUMBER, and FORMAT
1. Rough count of number of assets that will be migrated into DAM?

2. Total migration size of all assets (e.g., “X” MBs, “X” TBs, etc.)?

3. File format breakdown of assets (e.g., PDFs, jpegs, Photoshop files, etc.)?

4. What is the range of size for the assets by format type (e.g., InDesign files from 10MB – 100MB)?

5. Are all of these final assets?  Is there a requirement for Work In Progress (WIP) - that is, manipulation, building, and management of draft assets?
A. 1.   The initial upload will be 2000-3000 assets and metadata.

2. We estimate this initial download will be about 50 GB.
3. 90% of the initial migration will be high res .jpgs (photos).
 4.   .jpg- 13-18 KB, InDesign- 50- 100 KB, videos 100,000-125,000 KB
 5.   All of the assets will be in their final form. Customers of the system can download them to                        their desktops and manipulated there.

	3. 
	12
	3.1.2
	Q.     The proponent also has a standard set of Professional Services questions we pose in order to more accurately assess your requirements, and to provide an accurate set of estimates. 

CURRENT/LEGACY

1. Are there current and historical assets that you are considering?

2. How far back is the legacy ingestion to be for these assets (provide the years associated)?

A.    The majority of the assets will have been created in the last three years. A few will be older than that. Less than 10%.

	4. 
	12
	3.1.2
	Q.     The proponent also has a standard set of Professional Services questions we pose in order to more accurately assess your requirements, and to provide an accurate set of estimates. 

ASSET LOCATION

1. Locations/repositories from which assets will be migrated (e.g., local servers, vendor systems, offline etc.)?

2. Which assets from any repositories will be migrated?

A.      Our plan is to place the assets on a hard drive and send it to the vendor. The files will be in a file system that matches our taxonomy.

	5. 
	12
	3.1.2
	Q.     The proponent also has a standard set of Professional Services questions we pose in order to more accurately assess your requirements, and to provide an accurate set of estimates. 

PROCESS AND DOCUMENTATION (Suggested that the technical representative responds)

1. Is there a file naming convention in place for your asset types?
2. Is there a standard folder structure for these assets if they are on a server/hard drive?

3. Is there any licensing associated with these assets? If so, please provide any documentation you may have on that.

A.         1. No.
 2. Yes, it’s based on our taxonomy (attached to the RFP).
 3. For the most part we do not have license information. We will enter assets with licensing associated with them manually.

	6. 
	12
	3.1.2
	Q.     The proponent also has a standard set of Professional Services questions we pose in order to more accurately assess your requirements, and to provide an accurate set of estimates. 

WORKFLOW

1. Please provide either a narrative write up of the current workflow process for these assets or any current documentation you have on your current workflow processes.

A.     Current workflow process involves importing RAW photos from the cameras into Adobe Lightroom.  Photos remain on a local server until needed then photos are edited to be file ready and exported primarily as JPEGS (occasionally Tiffs).  Current methods of transferring photos from Lightroom to users are through an FTP site or outside transferring systems, such as DROPBOX or WETRANSFER.  

	7. 
	14
	3.3.2.1
	Q.      "The MTOT requires no third party software or plug-ins be necessary to use the system through a common web browser."  Are Java and Quicktime considered third party software/plugins?
A.      These are common browser add-ons; these are acceptable.

	8. 
	16
	3.3.6.7
	Q.      "Highlighted search terms in the results would be desirable for the MTOT."  Can you please clarify what you mean by "highlighted search terms?  Please provide an example.
A.      For example, if you search on "glacier," the search results will highlight "glacier."  This is not a hard requirement.

	9. 
	35
	Appendix B
3.3
	Q.     What, specifically, is meant by “The State may access and use the Application for non-production purposes such as disaster recovery and test environments”?
A.      The State has revised the SaaS Agreement (Appendix B) and posted the new version to the website with this Addendum.  Questions and exception requests for the revised Appendix B must be submitted to pmoon@mt.gov by close of business on December 16, 2013.  The State’s answers will be posted to the website by close of business on December 20, 2013.

	10. 
	35
	Appendix B

4.2
	Q.     Acceptance period may be no longer than 60 days from Agreement signing.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	11. 
	36
	Appendix B

5.4
	Q.     Does “in performance of work” mean ongoing delivery of the service?  Our DAM is not fully compliant with ADA requirements.  Is this an issue?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	12. 
	37
	Appendix B

5.7
	Q.     We can agree that the Application will not introduce a virus, but a file uploaded to the Application by MDOT may contain a virus not quarantined by our commercially reasonable antivirus protection.  Will you agree to indemnify Widen against virus introduction where the source is your uploaded file?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	13. 
	37
	Appendix B

8.1
	Q.     Perpetual right to use the Application and Object code may not be granted.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	14. 
	37
	Appendix B

8.2
	Q.     Are the “State credits” for conversion or transfer based on prepaid amounts to be refunded?  If not, please provide an example.  Widen does not offer an on premise solution, and could not agree to subsidize the State’s move to a perpetual subscription.
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	15. 
	38
	Appendix B

10
	Q.     The milestones are not specific, nor are the holdback criteria.  Widen would not agree to a holdback formula.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	16. 
	41
	Appendix B

14
	Q.     All Widen liability must be capped to the limits of insurance coverage.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	17. 
	41
	Appendix B

15.2
	Q.     In the event of termination, the State may download all its assets and metadata at no charge.  If Widen is asked to perform a bulk download of assets to one or more drives, there is a charge associated of $1000 per TB or portion thereof.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	18. 
	41
	Appendix B

15.3
	Q.     Widen must have a 90 day option to terminate for convenience.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	19. 
	42
	Appendix B

20.1
	Q.     Widen does not escrow.  The service relies on the infrastructure sourced within Amazon Web Services, which cannot be escrowed.  Is non-escrow acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	20. 
	44
	Appendix B

21.4
	Q.     Widen will be responsible for the online backup, but not for the State’s datacenter backup.  The State may utilize the Widen API to set up an ongoing local backup.  Is this acceptable?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	21. 
	47
	Appendix B

Exhibit A
	Q.     What is a “Process User”?  What is meant by the Price/Process User/Month?  What is meant by “Number of Servers” and Price/Server/Month?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	22. 
	47
	Appendix B

Exhibit A
	Q.     Does the proponent have to complete EXHIBIT A Subscription Agreement, Order Form - Attachment A and attach to our submission?  Or is this included only for our reference?
A.     Please see the response to question #9 above.

	23. 
	50
	Appendix B

Exhibit B
	Q.     Does the proponent have to do anything in particular with Exhibit B other than review?  Or is this included only for our reference?
A.     Exhibit B has been removed in the new version of Appendix B.

	24. 
	50
	Appendix B

Exhibit B

2.e
	Q.     Information Security Policy – Does the term “rigorous” regarding the control procedure relate to a specific standard that can be shared?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.

	25. 
	52
	Appendix B

Exhibit C
	Q.     Does the proponent have to do anything in particular with Exhibit C other than review?  Or is this included only for our reference?
A.      Exhibit C has been removed in the new version of Appendix B.

	26. 
	53
	Appendix B
Exhibit C
KPI
	Q.     Is there an automated system provided by the State to track the KPIs in the provided table within which Widen may also confirm KPI results entered by the State?  If not, then how are the KPIs audited?  What are the definitions of the Levels and Priorities?
A.      Please see the response to question #9 above.
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